
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

SPECIAL CALLED  

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Thursday, November 07, 2019 

4:30 PM 

 

120 E. CANEY ST., WHARTON, TX 77488  

1



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

SPECIAL CALLED PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Special Called Planning Commission Meeting will be held 

on Thursday, November 07, 2019 at 4:30 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, 

Wharton, Texas, at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 4 day of November 2019. 

 

   By:  /s/ I. O. Coleman, Jr.   

I.O. Coleman, Jr., Chairman 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Special Called Planning Commission Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I 

posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board, at City Hall of said City or 

Town in Wharton, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all 

times, and said Notice was posted on November 4, 2019, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted 

continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities, who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 4 day of November 2019. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:  /s/ Paula Favors    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

2



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Special Called Planning Commission 110719 

Thursday, November 07, 2019 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review & Consider:  

 

1. Reading of the minutes from the meeting held July 15, 2019. 

2. Request by Gotham Design & Community Development Ltd. to Re-Plat Wharton 

Subdivision, Block 32, Lot 3 and Hamilton Place, Block 32, Lots 3A, 4 & 5 for 

commercial and residential development. 

Adjournment. 
  

3



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

11/7/2019 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

July 15, 2019. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the meeting held July 15, 

2019. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

4



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, July 15, 2019 

4:30 P.M. 
 

Vice-Chairman I. O. Coleman, Jr. declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the 

transaction of business at 4:30 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: I. O. Coleman, Jr., Russell Cenko, Billie Jones, Michael Quinn, 

Rob Kolacny and Marshall Francis. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Mike Wootton. 

 

Staff members present were: Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves. 

 

Visitors present were:  Jeremy Gonzalez. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider the election of officers. Commissioner Billie 

Jones nominated I. O. Coleman, Jr. for chairman. Commissioner Rob Kolacny seconded the motion. 

All voted in favor. Commissioner Billie Jones nominated Mike Wootton for vice-chairman. 

Commissioner Michael Quinn seconded the motion. All voted in favor. Commissioner I. O. Coleman, 

Jr. nominated Billie Jones for secretary. Commissioner Rob Kolacny seconded the motion. All voted 

in favor.  

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the meeting 

held June 17, 2019. Commissioner Billie Jones moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Michael Quinn seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider variance requests by Bertha Garcia for 600 S. 

East Ave., Mt. Carmel, Block 1, Lots 3 & 4 for residential construction:  

A.  A 0’ foot setback variance to build across property lines.  

B.  A 17’ front building line setback variance from the required 25’. 

C.  A 2’ side building line setback variance from the required 5’.   

After a brief discussion, Commissioner Rob Kolacny moved to recommend the variances to City 

Council for final approval. Commissioner Marshall Francis seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. Chairman I. O. Coleman, Jr. adjourned the meeting at 4:35 p.m. 

 

 

         

I. O. Coleman, Jr., Chairman               Billie H. Jones, Secretary 

5



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

11/7/2019 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Gotham Design & Community 

Development Ltd. to Re-Plat Wharton 

Subdivision, Block 32, Lot 3 and Hamilton Place, 

Block 32, Lots 3A, 4 & 5 for commercial and 

residential development. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Gotham Design & Community 

Development Ltd. to Re-Plat Wharton Subdivision, Block 32, Lot 3 and Hamilton Place, Block 32, 

Lots 3A, 4 & 5 for commercial and residential development. 

 

Ms. Laura Clemons will be representing Gotham Design & Community Development Ltd. And will be 

available for questions.  

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 

Approval: 

Chairman: I. O. Coleman, Jr. 

 

6



7



8



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R026395 For Year 2019

 Map

Account

Property ID: R026395

Legal Description: WHARTON BLOCK 32 LOT 3 Acres:0.6445

Geographic ID: 11445-032-030-00

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 309 N RICHMOND RD

Map ID:

Owner

Name: ALLEN W WAYNE ETUX GELEE R

Mailing Address: 224 GARRETT RD
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

Source: Esri, D

9



 

Improvement Homesite Value: $0

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0

Land Homesite Value: $0

Land Non-Homesite Value: $71,030

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0

 

Market Value: $71,030

Ag Use Value: $0

 

Appraised Value: $71,030

Homestead Cap Loss:  $0

 

Assessed Value: $71,030

 Property Values

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2019 CERTIFIED VALUES.

10



 Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Entity Description Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax Freeze Ceiling

1 FM & LR 0.047740 $71,030 $71,030 $33.91

1 WHARTON COUNTY 0.414600 $71,030 $71,030 $294.49

1 ESD#1 0.050000 $71,030 $71,030 $35.52

1 CONS GROUNDWATER 0.008000 $71,030 $71,030 $5.68

1 COUNTY JR COLLEGE 0.139340 $71,030 $71,030 $98.97

3 ESD#3 0.082550 $71,030 $71,030 $58.64

3 CITY OF WHARTON 0.445350 $71,030 $71,030 $316.33

7 WHARTON ISD 1.297200 $71,030 $71,030 $921.40

Total Tax Rate: 2.484780 Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $1,764.94 Estimated Taxes Without
Exemptions: $1,764.94

 Property Improvement - Building

 Property Land

Type Description Acres Sqft Eff
Front

Eff
Depth

Market
Value

Prod.
Value

C-WH-
RICHMOND

C1 - Vacant Land - Res. - LE 5
Acres - No Ag

0.6445 28,075.00 0.00 0.00 $71,030 $0

11



 Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2020 N\A N\A N\A N\A N\A N\A

2019 $0 $71,030 $0 $71,030 $0 $71,030

2018 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2017 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2016 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2015 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2014 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2013 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324 $0 $46,324

2012 $0 $42,113 $0 $42,113 $0 $42,113

2011 $0 $42,113 $0 $42,113 $0 $42,113

 Property Deed History

Deed
Date

Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

6/7/2017 46 W ARC OF WHARTON ALLEN W WAYNE
ETUX GELEE R

1062 1

8/24/2010 46 W WHARTON AREA
ASSN FOR RETARDED
CHILDREN INC

ARC OF WHARTON 826 232

8/24/2010 46 W WHARTON AREA
ASSN FOR RETARDED
CHILDREN INC

826 232

DISCLAIMER

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2019 CERTIFIED VALUES.

12



Wharton CAD Property Search

Property ID: R015861 For Year 2019

 Map

Source: Esri, D

Account

Property ID: R015861

Legal Description: HAMILTON PLACE BLOCK 32 LOT 3A,4,5 Acres:0.3145

Geographic ID: 10540-032-030-00

Agent Code:

Type: R - REAL PROPERTY

Location

Address: 398 HAMILTON

Map ID:

Owner

Name: ALLEN W WAYNE ETUX GELEE R

Mailing Address: 224 GARRETT RD
WHARTON, TX 77488-0000

% Ownership: 100.0%

Exemptions: For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

 Property Details

13



 

Improvement Homesite Value: $0

Improvement Non-Homesite Value: $0

Land Homesite Value: $0

Land Non-Homesite Value: $4,110

Agricultural Market Valuation: $0

 

Market Value: $4,110

Ag Use Value: $0

 

Appraised Value: $4,110

Homestead Cap Loss:  $0

 

Assessed Value: $4,110

 Property Values

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2019 CERTIFIED VALUES.

14



 Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Entity Description Tax Rate Market Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax Freeze Ceiling

1 FM & LR 0.047740 $4,110 $4,110 $1.96

1 COUNTY JR COLLEGE 0.139340 $4,110 $4,110 $5.73

1 CONS GROUNDWATER 0.008000 $4,110 $4,110 $0.33

1 WHARTON COUNTY 0.414600 $4,110 $4,110 $17.04

1 ESD#1 0.050000 $4,110 $4,110 $2.06

3 CITY OF WHARTON 0.445350 $4,110 $4,110 $18.30

3 ESD#3 0.082550 $4,110 $4,110 $3.39

7 WHARTON ISD 1.297200 $4,110 $4,110 $53.31

Total Tax Rate: 2.484780 Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $102.12 Estimated Taxes Without
Exemptions: $102.12

 Property Improvement - Building

 Property Land

Type Description Acres Sqft Eff
Front

Eff
Depth

Market
Value

Prod.
Value

WH-
SW

C1 - Vacant Land - Res. - LE 5 Acres -
No Ag

0.3145 13,699.62 15.18 109.66 $4,110 $0

15



 Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed

2020 N\A N\A N\A N\A N\A N\A

2019 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2018 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2017 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2016 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2015 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2014 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2013 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110 $0 $4,110

2012 $0 $668 $0 $668 $0 $668

2011 $0 $668 $0 $668 $0 $668

 Property Deed History

Deed
Date

Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number

6/7/2017 46 W ARC OF WHARTON ALLEN W WAYNE
ETUX GELEE R

1062 1

8/24/2010 46 W WHARTON AREA
ASSN FOR RETARDED
CHILDREN INC

ARC OF WHARTON 826 232

8/24/2010 46 W WHARTON AREA
ASSN FOR RETARDED
CHILDREN INC

826 232

DISCLAIMER

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for appraisal
district use only and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the
Appraisal District to verify all information for accuracy.

VALUES DISPLAYED ARE 2019 CERTIFIED VALUES.

16


	Top
	1. Minutes
	Communication minutes
	071519min

	2. Re-Plat
	Communication page Re-Plat
	Brooks at Caney Creek Replat
	Brooks at Caney Creek SD PRELIMINARY
	309 N Richmond
	398 Hamilton

	Bottom

